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From: Jane MacLeod i GRO -

Sent: Thur 11/10/2018 6:42:09 PM (UTC) 

To: Watson Richard - UKG GRO  Fox, Joshua -
UKGI GRO 

Cc: Paula Vennellsi GRO ;; Alisdair
Cameron- - - ------------GRO 

.. . . . . .
.__.___.____ _Mark R Davies; GRO

Rodric William a_ -----  GRO ; Cooper, Tom -
UKGI GRO 

Subject: Postmaster Litigation: BETS & UKGI Briefing 17 October 2018. CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT 
TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

Attachment: Lead Claimant Case Summary - Abdulla.pdf 

Attachment: Lead Claimant Case Summary - Stockdale.pdf 

Attachment: Lead Claimant Case Summary - Sabir.pdf 

Attachment: Lead Claimant Case Summary - Bates.pdf 

Attachment: Lead Claimant Case Summary - Stubbs.pdf 

Attachment: Lead Claimant Case Summary - Dar.pdf 

Attachment: UKGI Briefing (17-10-2018) v Final .pdf 

Richard, Josh 

In accordance with the agreed protocol, please find attached a copy of the proposed briefing ahead of the 
meeting next Wednesday, together with, as requested, short summaries relating to each of the 6 lead 
claimants. 

Kind regards, 

Jane 

Jane MacLeod 

Director of Legal Risk & Governance 

Post Office Limited 

GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 
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